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From: Roy Mittleider

To: Energy - Docket Optical System
Subject: 23-HERS-01
Date: Thursday, March 16, 2023 12:59:00 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

The California Energy Commission must not revoke the HERS Program for Field Verification and
Diagnostic Testing without first safeguarding the HERS Program for future code cycles. The
Commission’s attempt to revoke an entire industry without first identifying what new rules will be
adopted in its place is reckless and unlawful. The proposed rules under 23-HERSO1 will put me and
my company out of business and must not be adopted. The Title-20 rulemaking should be done in
conjunction and at the same time as the adoption of the new program in Title-24.

Roy Mittleider

Director of Training

CalCERTS, Inc.

31 Natoma Street, Suite 120
Folsom, CA 95630

Phone: 916-260-5249

Confidentiality Note: This document is intended only for the person or identity to which it is addressed and may contain information that
is privileged, confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure. Dissemination, distribution or copying of this document or the
information herein by anyone other than the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the
intended recipient is prohibited. If you have received this document in error please contact me.


mailto:roy@calcerts.com
mailto:docket@energy.ca.gov

